Docket Nos.: 50-443
and 50-444 JUL 18 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

FROM: Victor Nerses, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MANAGEMENT MEETING WITH PSNH ON SEABROOK
DATE & TIME: Thursday, August 9, 1984

1:30 PM
LOCATION: P-118

Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : PSNH presentation on Seabrook Project concerning status of
engineering, licensing, construction, start-up, operations,
quality assurance, management actions since March 1, 1984,
schedule projections for completing Unit 1 and future plans
for transferring responsibility to a managing agent.

PARTICIPANTS: Public Service Company of New Hampshire

R. J. Harrison, E. A. Brown, W. B. Derrickson, G. S. Thomas,
G. Gram, J. DeVincentis, J. McDonald, A. Ebner

NRC Staff

H. Denton, D. Eisenhut, T. Novak, T. Murley, G. Knighton,

V. Nerses et, al

Victor Nerses, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: Agenda
cc: See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Reaister 28058, 6/28/78. Those interested in attendino this meeting
should make their intentions known to the Project Manager, Victor Nerses, at
(301) 492-7238, by no later than Tuesday, August 7, 1984,
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